
~-~---------~--------~----n • .M.• DL IJ.0 0' • 

(no address) w.o. 
c. us117 / z . .t/z 

to Col. H. A. Bruce. 
Dec. 22nd (1916) 

( J:m.nd-wri t ten) 

Dear B. 
Sarry for the delay - unavoidable. The letters and telegrams 

are all at the Offices - St. James Sq., and 8~ Strand (1) to you, 
(2) to Hughes, (3) to Jones and to Matron-itLChief. I should like 
them all published. Will you have trem copied and sent tome. 

At present doubtful if Miss Campbell's case should corne in? 
I am writing wO ber and have written ta Perley abou~ it, to whom 
of course as a matter of courtesy the correspondence should be 
submi tted,. . No apolop-y bas been I think offered to 11iss C., pu"blic 
or private. Should not tbis be done. Her lawyer, M' - - ~ had 
a letter stating that the're were no charres agains~ J-,er. It would 
be nice if you, or whoever was the chairman of the CornmiT.tee would 
write her a brief letT.er. She wa~~~~JJ~ ' h~dly treated. 

Yours sincerely, 
Wm. Osler. 

y.1. 


